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Ann Wamer, Tressurer

American Concrete Pavement

Association PAC {ACFA PAC)

1225 Eve Street, NW #3040

Washington, DC 20005 -

ldentification Mumber: CO322727
Reference: July CGuarterly Beport (4/1/98-6/30/38)
Dear Ms. Warner:

This letter is to inform you that as of October 7, 1998 the Commission has not
received your response to our request for additional information, dated September 16,
199%. This notice reguests information essential to full public disclosure of your federal

election campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to this request (copy enclosed).

If no response is received within fifteen (15) days from the date of this notice, the
Commizsion may choose to initiate audit or legal enforcement action.

If vou should have any guestions regarding this matter, please contact Andrea
Wilkens on our toll-free number (800} 424-9530 or our local number (202) 654-1130,

Sincerely,

DS

Johm D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosyre
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" Ann Wamer, Treasurer _ N
American Conerete Pavement =~ SFP | 6 o
Assooation PAC (ACPA PAC)
1225 Eye Street, NW #300
Washington, DC 20005

Tdentificaton Number; COG322727

Reference: July Cuarterly Report (4/1/98-6/30/98}

Dear Ms. Wamer:

This letter iz prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced sbove. The review maised questions concerning certain mmformation contamed
m the report(s). An itermzation follows: o .
-The totals listed oo Lines 11{a){i} and 11{a)(ii), Celumn B of the Detailed
Summary Page(s) appear to be incorrect. Please be advised that you should
add the "Calendar Year-to-Date" fotal from your previous report to the
corrent "Total This Pedod" figure from Column A to derive the correct
Colurmn B totals. Please arnend your report and any subsequent reports that
may be affected by this correction.

Please identify the pame end address of the payee fnr the m-lcmd
contbution(s) disclosed on Schedule B fﬂr Lmei?.- T

-Schedule B supporting Line 23 dlsclﬂsﬂs mnmhuhﬂns to federal
candidates for which no ¢lection designation hag heen provided. Please
note that if no designation iz included in your report, the contributions wall
be atiniboted to the next upeoming election for the recipient candidate.
Thus, for future reporting purposes, it i in your committee’s interest to -
designate the appropriate election in erder to avoid the appearance of
excesasive contributions made to federal candidates by your committee.

A written response of an amendment $o your original report{s} correcting the abave
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probiem(s) should be filed with the Faderal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assisiance, please feel free t0 contact me on our
toll-free number, (800) 424-3530. My local number ic (202) 694-1130.

| Sincerely,
Andrea Wilketls
— e - Reports Analyst
2646 Reports Analysis Division
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